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Vemont Yankee Nuclear Power J. Hel temes, AE00 J 5 ]
+ sn s.Corporation **

25 Research Drive
Westboro, ~ Massachusetts 01581

Dear Mr. Smith:

We have identified the enclosed additional infor. nation as being required
so that we can complete our evaluation of the Ver.nont Yankae reload No. 7
submittal of August 19, 1980.

Please provide this information as soon as possible so that our review can
proceed. On October 9,1980 we discussed the need for this infomation
by telephone with representatives of Vermont Yankee, and we understand that
efforts are already underway to prepers a respcnse to our questions.

Sincerely,
cw siened by

T. A. Ippolito

Thomas A. Ippolito, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch f2
Division of Licen:.ing

Enclosure:
Request for Additional

Ir. formation
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see next page
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Mr. Rcbert L. Smith -2- October 30, 1980

;

,

cc:
Mr. W. F. Conway John R. Stanton, Director

Vice President and Manager Radiation Control Agency
i of Ooerations Hazen Drive

Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Concord, New Hamoshire 03301
Corocration;~

P. O. Box 157 John W. Stevens
Vernon, Vermont 05602 Conservation Society of

Southern Vermont
,

Mr. Louis H. Heider, V.P. P. O. Box 256
Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Townshend, Vermont 05353

Corocration
25 kesearch Drive Dr. Mars Longley, Director
Westboro, Massachusetts 01581 Occucational & Cadiological Health

10 Baldwin Street
John A. Ritscher, Escuire Montpelier, Vermont 05602
Rooes & Gray
226 Franklin Street New England Coalition on Nuclear
Boston, Massachusetts 02110 Pollution

Hill and Dale Farm
Laurie Burt West Hill - Faraway Road
Assistant Attorney General Putney, Vermont 053a6
Environmental Protection Division

: Attorney General's Office Public Service Board
One Ashburton Place,19th Floor State of Vermont

i Boston, Massachusetts 02108 120 State Street
Montpelier, Vermont 05602'

Ronald J. Wilson
81018th Street, N. W. W. P. Murohy, Plant Suotrintendent

i Suite 802 Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power
i Washington, D. C. 20006 Corporation

P. O. Box 157
Honorable M. Jerome Diamond Vernon, Vermont 05354'

Attorney General
State of Vermont David White'

109 State Street Co-Director
Pavilion Office Building Vermont Public Interest
Montpelier, Vermont 05602 Reserach Grouo, Inc.

26 State Street
Mr. J. E. Griffin, President Montoeiler, Vermont 05602
Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power

Corocration Vernent Yankee Decommissioning
77. Grove Street Alliance*

Rutland, Vermont 05701 5 State Street<

Box 1117
Vermont Yankee Decommissioning Montoelier, Vermint 05602

Alliance
127 Sain Street Brooks Memorial Library
Brattleboro, Vermont 05301 224 Main Street

Brattleboro, Vermont 05301
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Mr. Robert L. Smi th -3- October 30, 1980

cc:
Resident Inspector
c/o 0. 5. NRC
P. O. Box 176
Vernon, Vermont 05453
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490.0 REACTOR FUELS SECTIC.N, CORE pEnr00."J.*;CE BRANCH

490.1 Naterside Corrosion

In March 1979, Vermont' Yankee underwent an interim refueling outage during
.

which over 30 leaking bundles were identified by sipping (including six'

'

j leaker bundles that had been identified in September 1978). In presen-
tations made to NRC in December 1979, the failures were attributed to

! waterside corrosion associated with high conductivity (i.e., high metal
j ion concentration) in the core coolant. More recently, we have learned

that General Electric has offered several reco=nendations to its BWR
customers regarding how to avoid fuel waterside corrosion problems (Ref.1).
However, we have not received any submittal from Vermont Yankee Nuclear
Power Corporation (VYNPC) presenting (a) VYNPC's analysis and conclusions '
regarding the cause of the failures (including why over 90% of the failed
rods were gadolinia poison rods) or (b) what VYNPC will do to assure that
like failures will not recur with Reload 7 fuel; e.g., will VYNPC commit
to following GE's recommendations (in Ref.1) or will scme other action
be taken?

490.2 Water Rod End Plug Wear
.

In October 1979, VYNPC reported observance of lower end plug wear on the
4

water rods in two 8x8 R demonstration assemblies. Subsequent analyses by
' GE identified the likely cause of the wear and addressed the potential for,

and consequences of (a) loss of positive spacer positioning, and (b) loose4

parts (Ref. 2). While GE has discussed water rod end plug surveillance
results' from Vermont Yankee and a few other operating BWRs, we are unaware
of VYNPC's. conclusions with regard to this problem. Therefore, please
provide the following information:

.

I (a) Will there be a design change for Cycle 7 (later?) to eliminate the
end plug wear?

,

(b) If no design change is planned, does VYNPC conclude that the expected
end plug wear will be of an acceptable magnitude?

(c) State the basis for any such conclusions.

(d) What surveillance will VYNPC perform to verify that continued wear,.

is consistent with the assumptions used in any conclusions of"

acceptability?

A response to these questions should be provided as part of the Reload 7
i submittal.

.
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